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From: Klett, Audrey

Sent: Monday, February 08, 2016 8:58 AM

To: Becker, Cindy L

Subject: NRC Notification of State of Florida Regarding Turkey Point 3 and 4 License

Amendment - Changes to Communications and Manipulator Crane Technical
Specifications

Hello Ms. Becker,

As a follow-up to the voicemail | left you today, the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) is preparing to
issue license amendments for the Turkey Point Nuclear Generating Unit Nos. 3 and 4. In accordance with Title
10 of the Code of Federal Regulations, Section 50.91(b), | am notifying you of the proposed issuance of these
amendments.

Please reply if the State of Florida has comments on the following licensing action submitted to the NRC by
Florida Power & Light Company (the licensee): “License Amendment Request No. 232, Proposed Changes to
Turkey Point Technical Specifications (TS) to Remove Communications and Manipulator Crane Requirements
and Relocate to Licensee-Controlled Documents,” dated July 2, 2015 (Agencywide Documents Access and
Management System (ADAMS) Accession No. ML15198A153), as supplemented by letter dated November 17,
2015 (ADAMS Accession No. ML16006A355).

The associated proposed no significant hazards consideration for this amendment request was published in
the Federal Register on October 27, 2015 (80 FR 65813).

Your response is requested by February 26, 2016. If you have any questions, please call me at (301) 415-
0489.

Thank you,

Audrey Klett

Project Manager

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
301-415-0489
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